
Richard Dwyer 

From: Tommy Owlijoot [TOwlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 10:12 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk

Subject: Files Enquiry

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
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9/4/2008

Good Morning Richard: 
  
With files enquiry you made from Brian this week, file numbers and status as follows: 
  
2BE‐ANI               ‐              No conformity required 
2BE‐BKL                ‐              File completed 
3BC‐COA              ‐             Pending within NPC 
3BC‐DIG               ‐             No conformity required 
3BC‐FXB               ‐             No conformity required 
3BC‐MIO              ‐             No conformity required 
3BC‐PLI                 ‐             File completed 
3BM‐ARC             ‐             No conformity required (municipal project‐sewage lagoon) 
3BM‐TAL              ‐             No conformity required (municipal project‐sewage lagoon) 
  
Should you have any more questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
  
Tommy Owlijoot,  
  
  
Regional Planner 
Nunavut Planning Commission 
PO Box 419 
ARVIAT, Nunavut, X0C 0E0 
  
towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


